MISSION STATEMENT

"St.Peter's PPC exists for the growth of faith and Christian action for the Catholic community and its neighbours according to the message of the Gospel."

Minutes: Wednesday 14th March 2018

Present: Father David Doran, Alicia Gough, Carol Crowley, Ria Crowley, Sr Mary Sebastian Ogwuike, Sr Mary Norbert Ezenwanne, David Harrison, Maureen Harrison, Isobel Dolman. Apologies: Rachel Flatley

January's minutes approved.

Matters Arising: Minutes need to be clearly laid out for parts of the agenda.

Shrove Tuesday party was a huge success.

Stations of the cross best to be after Mass at 11 than at 6pm.

Retreat for readers to take place at another time – already a lot going on at the moment. Ministers of Eucharist and readers to be given guidance over time.

Confession to be more widely known – set time.

Accord Housing – through Andrew Wyre – sorted light issue on car park.

_		
	Items from agenda: Holy Week and Easter: Father to proclaim then children to process with palms and sing Hosanna before Mass starts.	Father David
	Good Friday no stations of the cross – only confession. Hymns and motet during veneration of the cross. Maundy Thursday – Choir sing till Altar stripped and Father	Carol Crowley
	leaves.	
	Building update: New boiler had been put in – pressure repeatedly dropped and failed. Pipes froze but was sorted so that water flowed again.	Fr David
	Church pipes have a possible leak – boiler contractors have been called. Leak in tank found. Trace of pipes under church floor required.	
	Health and Safety: Lights on carpark have been sorted. Asbestos check to take place. Food hygiene certificate not	A.wyre
	required as no one is selling food.	D l. l.
	150 th Anniversary: Meeting to take place on 17-03-18 4pm – committee to feed back to PPC.	People to attend
	Suggestions of photos	George Pitt
	Social outreach – mini foodbank or food holding satellite	-
	Calendar for the Parish	
	Timeline of the Church on portable display boards	-
	Cards – Mass Intentions/Christmas cards/Prayer cards	-
	New element of webpage to be added – to begin after Holy	Fr David
	Week.	Carol Crowley
	Social Committee: Quiz has taken place and was successful to reorganise	Brownies / Fr David
	Shrove Tuesday Pancake party huge success	

Father David's Induction Mass was a beautiful event and very well attended.	Congratulations
21 st April Wild Irish to perform in the Parish Centre. Approximately 80 tickets to sell – 8pm Cost of £300 to hire.	Carol Crowley
Birmingham Male Voice Choir to perform 12 th June 7:30pm at a cost of £200.	Carol Crowley
Quiz and fish and chip night to take place October time.	Carol Crowley
Possible trip to Bourton running on Friday 1 st December.	Carol Crowley
August sponsored walk suggestion for Life – destination to be decided.	Fr David
Armenians Presence: Once a month in Church.	
Philippine community: once a year in church.	
UCM Catholic Fellowship Mass Sunday April 15 th 3pm.	
November Mass for bereaved suggested for a weekday.	
Any Other Dusiness	A ation.

Any Other Business: Action:

Pastoral Care of the sick – sick list to be kept. 2 ministers for the sick but needs a drive to expand.	Fr David
Ministry of sisters to compile a list to ensure people are visited.	Sisters
People need to call if going into hospital to arrange a visit. Details required of name/address/ward	Newsletter appeal
George visits the home.	George
Lent Charity: Pastoral care project for the elderly 2 nd collection raised £242 for this project.	
Vocations: Fr Michael Dolman appeal talk to take place.	Fr Dolman
Aid to Church in need – light church up red in November	

suggestion.	Aid to Church
	/ Fr David
Compulsory collections – a number of these have to take	
place. 2 nd collections to be spread out.	

Next meeting: Wednesday 23rd May 2018 at 6:30pm.